City of Broken Arrow City of Broken Arrov
Council Chambers

Meeting Agenda 220 S 1st Street
Planning Commission Broken Arrow OK
74012

Chairperson Ricky Jones
Vice Chair Lee Whelpley
Member Fred Dorrell
Member Mark Jones
Member Pablo Aguirre

Thursday, July 11, 2019 5:00 PM Council Chambers

1. Call To Order
2. Roll Call

3. Old Business

4. Consideration of Consent Agenda

A. 19-849 Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 13, 2019
Attachments: 06 13 2019 Planning Commission Minutes
B. 19-865 Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 27, 2019
Attachments: 0627 2019 Planning Commission Minutes
C. 19-847 Approval of BAL-2055 (Lot Split), Barbee Property, 1 Lot, 5 acres,
one-quarter mile south of Kenosha Street (71st Street), west of S1st Street
(Evans Road)
Attachments: 2-CASE MAP
3-AERIAL

4-LOT SPLIT EXHIBIT

5. Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda

6. Public Hearings
A. 19-817

Attachments:

Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BAZ-2032,
Sommer Rezoning, 32.753 acres, A-1 (Agricultural) to CG (Commercial
General), west of of 23rd Street (193rd E. Avenue/County Line Road) and
north of the Creek Turnpike

2-Case Map

3-Aerial
4-Comprehensive Plan Exhibit

Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 7/11/2019


http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7642
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7e9db221-7b0b-4ba5-a284-ed2df4fb6cfc.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7658
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8a4f7c3f-f9bc-407b-9d9b-a7deb31e7874.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7640
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e45e3d92-eabb-48bf-88f3-420a1e6da2ef.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4a4b5b65-73cf-407c-abf7-28c479036450.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=89c31bf7-db2b-4a5a-852b-9dcb0993ff36.PDF
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7610
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ada88590-0ea9-42e3-bb76-f679511f6e70.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=507f1fde-d493-4454-9c8b-4cebd8326265.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a7c4912f-f9e4-4f48-a357-d15b1e7a5254.pdf

B. 19-848 Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BACP-163
(Comprehensive Plan Change), Tidal Wave, 3.11 acres, Public/Semi Public
to Level 6, south of the southeast corner of Houston Street (81st Street)
and Elm Place (161st East Avenue)

Attachments: 2-CASE MAP
3-AERIAL
4-COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

7. Appeals

8. General Commission Business

A. 19-755 Election of Planning Commission Chairman and Vice-Chairman for
2019-2020
B. 19-850 Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Request to Appear

forms and Guidelines for Planning Commission meetings

Attachments: Request to Appear Form and Guidelines

C. 19-851 Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of modified time limits on
the Request to Appear forms and Guidelines for Planning Commission
meetings

Attachments: Request to Appear Form and Guidelines

9. Remarks, Inquiries and Comments by Planning Commission and Staff (No Action)

10. Adjournment

Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2

7/11/2019


http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7641
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23a5b528-7792-4349-9f75-243e5bdbdacc.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c1253249-5e74-4b83-8669-d4eeed9ecfd6.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7574c8f6-ec57-4949-b5ce-e49bdbc01b82.pdf
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7548
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=7643
http://brokenarrow.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4676a348-3ac1-4f7e-b237-a61522ad372c.pdf

NOTICE:

1. ALL MATTERS UNDER “CONSENT” ARE CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING
COMMISSION TO BE ROUTINE

AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. HOWEVER, ANY CONSENT ITEM CAN
BE REMOVED FOR

DISCUSSION, UPON REQUEST.

2. 1IF YOU HAVE A DISABILITY AND NEED ACCOMMODATION IN ORDER TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING,

PLEASE CONTACT THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT AT 918-259-8412,
TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS.

3. EXHIBITS, PETITIONS, PICTURES, ETC. PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING
COMMISSION MAY BE RECEIVED

AND DEPOSITED IN CASE FILES TO BE MAINTAINED AT BROKEN ARROW CITY
HALL.

4. RINGING/SOUND ON ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS MUST BE TURNED OFF
DURING THE PLANNING

COMMISSION MEETING.

POSTED on , at am/pm.

City Clerk

Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3

7/11/2019



City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-849, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019
To: Chairman and Commission Members
From: Development Services Department
Title:
Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 13, 2019
Background: Minutes recorded for the Broken Arrow Planning Commission meeting.
Attachments: 06 13 2019 Planning Commission Minutes

Recommendation: Approve minutes of Planning Commission meeting held June 13, 2019.

Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis

City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

City of Broken Arrow Ciity Hall
220 S 1st Street

Minutes Broken Arrow OK
Planning Commission 74012

Chairperson Ricky Jones
Vice Chairperson Lee Whelpley
Commission Member Fred Dorrell
Commission Member Mark Jones

Thursday, June 13, 2019 Time 5:00 p.m. Council Chambers

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
Present: 4 -

3. Old Business

A.

19-763

Chairperson Ricky Jones called the meeting to order at approximately 5:00 p.m.
Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Commission Member Pablo Aguirre was leaving the Planning
Commission. He presented Mr. Aguirre with a Plaque of Appreciation in “recognition and
appreciation of his continued support and involvement on the City of Broken Arrow Planning
Commission, February 2, 2018 to June 5, 2019.” He thanked Mr. Aguirre for his help and
support on the Planning Commission, as well as the Board of Adjustment.

Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding the proposed modifications
to Table 3.1-1; Section 3.2.C and 3.3.D; Table 5.4.1; and Section 10.3.D.11.a of the
Broken Arrow Zoning Ordinance

Acting Development Services Director Larry Curtis reported these were modifications to the
Zoning Ordinance proposed in regards to bed and breakfast facilities. He explained the
modifications would bring the Zoning Ordinance in line with the modern take on bed and
breakfasts to accommodate such entities as Air B&B. He stated currently bed and breakfasts
were only permissible in commercially zoned and agricultural districts with a Specific Use
Permit. He explained the modifications would create three different types of bed and
breakfast facilities within the City of Broken Arrow. He discussed each type and relayed
what was permitted for each type including in which district each type was permitted, owner
in residence requirements, number of guests, cooking facilities, parking, architectural
requirements, lighting and signage, permitting, etc. He reported 1) Type 1 was permitted in
agricultural residential districts and in the Downtown Residential Overlay District in Areas 1,
2, 3, 4, and 5; Type 1 required an annual City Permit. 2) Type 2 was permitted by Specific
Use Permit in agricultural, RE, RS-1, R-1, RD and RM zoning districts and by Specific Use
Permit in the Downtown Residential Overlay District in Areas 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5, and was
permitted in the Downtown Residential Overlay District in Area 6. 3) Type 3 was permitted
by Specific Use Permit in the NM (neighborhood mixed use), CM (commercial mixed use),
and DF (downtown fringe), and permitted by right in the agricultural, downtown mixed use,
commercial general, commercial heavy, and permitted by right in the Downtown Residential
Overlay District in Area 6. He reported Type 3 must collect hotel/motel tax and remit these
taxes to the City of Broken Arrow. He noted these Ordinances were stricter than in other
areas. He reported currently in the City of Broken Arrow there were approximately 120 such
facilities operating illegally. He noted Code Enforcement had been sent out in relation to
some of these facilities, some had come forward wishing to become compliant with City
Code, and Broken Arrow wished to bring Code into alignment for these type of facilities.

Chairperson Jones stated he had reviewed other city’s codes; he appreciated how Broken
Arrow divided the bed and breakfasts into three different categories, and that Type 2 and
Type 3 required a Specific Use Permit. He reported last week he was in Water Color, Florida
which was a community of Air B&B type facilities and was very successful.

Mr. Curtis stated Staff understood the concerns Citizens had in regards to these facilities and
felt requiring facilities to be permitted enabled the City to be aware of the location of the
facilities, and requiring Type 1 owners to be in residence encouraged the owner to take
responsibility for the visitors. Vice Chairperson Whelpley asked if the Specific Use Permits
had time limits. Mr. Curtis responded the Specific Use Permits could include time limits or
the Planning Commission could add a caveat to the Ordinance clearly stating Planning
Commission had the right to add a time limit if it so chose.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 3A. He noted if any present wished to
speak said individual was required to sign up. He indicated he had several citizens signed up
to speak.

Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 6/13/2019



Ms. Paula Fricke stated her address was 4005 S. Birch Place, Broken Arrow, OK 74011. She
stated she loved Broken Arrow. She noted she was worried about possible traffic increase,
noise increase, and “stranger danger.” She asked if these areas were being rezoned as
business or commercial. Chairperson Jones responded the areas were not being rezoned. He
explained the Zoning Ordinance was being amended to permit bed and breakfasts under
certain conditions. Ms. Fricke stated she had friends who lived near Air B&B homes and had
to deal with increased street traffic with multiple cars being parked on the street daily. She
stated she worried about emergency vehicle access. She asked if there were plans regarding
parking for the Air B&B’s. Mr. Curtis responded in the affirmative; he explained in the Type
1 instance one parking space was required for the owners in residence, as well as one parking
space for each room (up to two rooms). He explained this meant the owner was required to
provide parking spaces in a driveway on-site; on-street parking was not permitted. Ms.
Fricke stated driveway parking in residential areas was limited; most driveways could not
accommodate three cars. Mr. Curtis noted putting these regulations into place would enable
to the City to enforce said parking regulations; without regulations in place there was nothing
to enforce. Ms. Fricke asked if anyone with any house could host a bed and breakfast. Mr.
Curtis responded in the negative; there were building codes in place for short term stay
facilities and homes would be inspected annually to ensure compliance. Chairperson Jones
stated the bed and breakfasts were also required to comply with other ordinances, such as the
Noise Ordinance. Ms. Fricke asked about home owners associations. Mr. Curtis explained
HOAs were private agreements between property owners and were not enforceable by the
City. He noted if an HOA did not allow a home to be used as a bed and breakfast then the
HOA needed to act. Ms. Fricke asked how food service would be regulated in the bed and
breakfasts. Mr. Curtis responded the Health Department regulated food service. Ms. Fricke
asked about insurance requirements. Chairperson Jones stated the City did not regulate
insurance; it was the owner’s responsibility to acquire proper insurance. Ms. Fricke noted her
biggest concern was the possibility of a bed and breakfast or Air B&B bringing her property
value down. Chairperson Jones stated he understood her concern, but explained the Planning
Commission did not regulate property values.

Mr. James Frere stated his address was 907 S. Willow Avenue, Broken Arrow, OK 74012.
He stated he had similar concerns to Ms. Fricke. He indicated his HOA specifically ruled out
any kind of commercial business in the neighborhood. He stated he worried there would be
no recourse if his neighbor filed for a permit with the City of Broken Arrow and the HOA
was unaware. Chairperson Jones explained the City could not enforce HOA rules and
guidelines; enforcement of such rules was incumbent upon the homeowners. He stated his
HOA regulated the color of shingles, and while the City might issue a permit for blue
shingles it was incumbent upon the property owners to enforce the HOA covenant. Mr. Frere
stated he was worried the City could issue a permit and the HOA had no way of knowing the
permit was issued. He stated he felt if the City was going to allow bed and breakfasts to be
run out of any neighborhood the City should be responsible for informing HOAs of permit
acquisition. Assistant City Attorney Tammy Ewing stated the City was required to be
consistent in how it conducted business. She explained there was a list of home occupations
which were allowed within the City, while an HOA may not permit such businesses. She
stated the City could not notify all HOAs whenever a home business came into existence.
Mr. Frere disagreed. He believed if the City were to sign a permit it was the City’s obligation
to inform the neighborhood of the permit. Assistant City Attorney Ewing stated all Specific
Use Permit applications were advertised in the newspaper and on the City web site. Mr.
Curtis explained a Type 2 or a Type 3 bed and breakfast which required a Specific Use
Permit, required notification via public newspaper, residents within a 300 foot radius of the
property would be notified by mail, and a sign would be posted on the property regarding the
Public Hearing for the Specific Use Permit. He stated a Type 1 would not require a Specific
Use Permit, only a permit from the City. Mr. Frere stated this was what concerned him. He
stated he did not want his neighborhood to be filled with Air B&B’s which did not have
enough driveway parking. He stated he believed the City should inform residents when Air
B&B permits were issued. He asked when he would know if his request was being honored.
Chairperson Jones explained the Planning Commission process. He explained the Planning
Commission was a recommending body only; City Council would make the final decision.

Mr. Spencer Gainey stated his address was 2115 E. 36th Street, Tulsa OK. He stated he
represented the Greater Tulsa Association of Realtors (GTAR). He stated the GTAR shared
many of the same concerns such as security and property values. He asked if an individual
applied for a Type 2 Specific Use Permit was required to go through the application process
annually. Mr. Curtis responded this was what Vice Chairperson Whelpley was asking earlier:
would there be a Specific Use Permit time limit. He stated he believed the Planning
Commission would discuss this issue in a moment. Mr. Gainey stated he understood it was a
vigorous process, which he approved of, as this helped with security. He stated he believed
acquisition of a house through Air B&B or VRBO ensured homes would not be trashed due
to information requirements, which included name, address, credit card information, etc. He
stated he was concerned the notice in the newspaper could cause security issues by informing
others there would be a home which would be unoccupied full time, such as Type 2 homes in

Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 6/13/2019



which the owner was not on the property. He stated he was also concerned about the illegal
operation of bed and breakfasts. He asked if home owners would be allowed to continue to
rent out homes through VRBO and Air B&B if not registered with the City. He stated he
worried if the process to gain a permit was too vigorous residents would be deterred from
applying for a permit. He noted Type 2 bed and breakfasts were routinely well-maintained
due to rental competition; if the home was not beautiful, clean and well-maintained it would
not rent. He stated as a result he believed short term rentals actually increased property
values. He noted there was a difference between an Air B&B home and a fully operational
bed and breakfast. He stated GTAR would love to sit down with the Planning Commission
and City Staff to discuss Air B&B and VRBO.

Mr. Curtis asked if Mr. Gainey had witnessed any security issues which arose from public
notice regarding Special Use Permits. Mr. Gainey responded in the negative; it was a
concern, but he had no hard data. He stated he believed neighborhood residents should be
made aware, but maybe in a manner different than a sign posted in the front yard and
announcement in the public newspaper. He stated in response to Mr. Frere’s HOA concerns
HOAs superseded City permit issuance.

He asked if any others present wished to speak regarding Item 3A; hearing none, he closed
the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Dorrell asked, for purposes of clarification, how the zoning ordinance
modifications would change what was happening currently with Air B&B and VRBO. He
noted there were 120 bed and breakfasts/Air B&B’s in operation currently over which there
was no control. He asked how the modifications would help. Mr. Curtis responded the
modifications would enable the City to track the rental properties, all three types.
Commissioner Dorrell stated he understood the concerns about an Air B&B in the
neighborhood and he felt the modifications were beneficial as the Air B&B would have to be
publicized which gave the home owner's association and the neighbors the opportunity to
come before Planning Commission with concerns. He stated he felt there should be a time
limit applied to the Specific Use Permits.

Mr. Curtis stated the City wished to be more diligent regarding these types of facilities, and
having these regulations in place, which included fire codes, safety codes, permitting, etc.,
enabled the City to enforce the regulations. He stated the City of Broken Arrow was known
for its PUD use. He noted these zoning modifications would not affect any PUDs in the City;
PUDs superseded the zoning modifications. He explained this meant if a development had a
PUD which prohibited this type of facility the PUD would require modification by the
Planning Commission and City Council prior to allowing this type of facility, which again
required public notification. Chairperson Jones noted most of the residential developments in
Broken Arrow had a PUD. Discussion ensued regarding HOAs, HOAs policing themselves,
HOASs never being aware of violations prior to the violation, and HOAs being reactive in
enforcement.

Vice Chairperson Whelpley asked why a Specific Use Permit was not required for a Type 1
bed and breakfast. Mr. Curtis responded Type 2 facilities did not require the presence of the
home owner. He explained Type 1 facilities required the home owner’s presence in the
home, and as such the owner was present and accountable; therefore, Staff did not feel a
Specific Use Permit was needed. Chairperson Jones agreed this was sensible; as a
homeowner he felt he had the right to rent a room in his house if he wished. Mr. Curtis
reported Staff conducted extensive research regarding the zoning modifications and the
various types of bed and breakfast facilities and what was being done in other communities.
Chairperson Jones stated Specific Use Permits stayed with the land unless a time limit was in
place. Mr. Curtis asked if a change of ownership condition could be applied to a Specific Use
Permit. Assistant City Attorney Ewing stated a change of ownership could be applied to a
Specific Use Permit, but she was unsure if it could be written into the ordinance. Chairperson
Jones stated he believed a time limit clause would be a better regulator than a change of
ownership clause.

Vice Chairperson Whelpley noted there was concern about parking. He explained the
ordinance required one parking spot per room be provided, which meant if a husband and
wife rented a room and brought two cars, one of the cars would be required to be parked
elsewhere, not in the street.

Discussion ensued regarding the police being notified if cars were parked in the street as this
was an ordinance violation, on-site parking being required, the permit not being issued unless
the applicant showed how parking was provided properly, the City inspecting the property
prior to permit issuance for Type 1, 2 and 3, the permit for Type 1 having a one year time
limit with annual reapplication and annual re-inspection being required, and the permit
granting the City the right to inspect a property if a health or safety complaint were filed at
any time throughout the year.

Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 6/13/2019



Aye:

Aye:

Chairperson Jones stated he felt Staff had done due diligence and the zoning modifications
seemed well reasoned. Vice Chairperson Whelpley asked if the permits were standard or if
Broken Arrow had drafted the permits. Mr. Curtis responded if this were approved by City
Council, City Staff would draft the applications and could present the applications to the
Planning Commission.

Commissioner Dorrell asked if he rented a room out to a friend would a Type 1 permit be
required. Mr. Curtis responded in the negative; this was a short term rental permit. He
explained long term rentals had different regulations.

Commissioner Jones made a motion to approve Item 3A 19-763 per Staff recommendation.
The motion was seconded by Chairperson Jones. Vice Chairperson Whelpley made a motion
to amend Commissioner Jones’s motion relating to the Specific Use Permit time limits not to
exceed one year. Commissioner Dorrell seconded the motion. Discussion ensued regarding
the amendment.

MOTION: A motion was made by Lee Whelpley, seconded by Fred Dorrell.

Move to amend the motion to approve Item 3A, 19-763, per Staff recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones restated the amended motion for purposes of clarity: Move to approve
Item 3A 19-763, per Staff recommendation, with the additional condition Type 2 and Type 3
Specific Use Permits were valid up to one year.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Lee Whelpley.

Move to approve Item 3A, 19-763, per Staff recommendation, with the additional
condition Type 2 and Type 3 Specific Use Permits be valid up to one year

The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones explained the Planning Commission was a recommending body only; City
Council would approve or deny this Item. He stated Item 3A would go before City Council
on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. He explained if any individual desired to speak regarding this
Item, said individual was required to fill out a Request to Appear before City Council form in
advance. He thanked the individuals who came forward to speak. Commissioner Dorrell
encouraged the public to go before City Council and speak regarding this Item.

4. Consideration of Consent Agenda

A
B.
C

Aye:

19-643
19-723
19-705

19-644

19-710

4 -

Staff Planner Amanda Yamaguchi presented the Consent Agenda.

Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 09, 2019

Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 23, 2019

Approval of PT19-109, Preliminary Plat, Highland 55 at Mission Hills, 19.63 acres, 1
Lot, PUD-189 (Planned Unit Development)/RM (Residential Multifamily) to PUD-
189C/RM, north of Albany Street (61st Street), one-third mile west of 9th Street (Lynn
Lane)

Approval of PT19-107, Conditional Final Plat, Creek Center, a replat of a part of
Possum Run Addition, 1.05 acres, 1 Lot, A-1 (Agricultural) to CG (Commercial
General), west of the southwest corner of Kenosha Street (71st Street) and 51st Street
(Evans Road)

Approval of request to deviate from masonry exterior building materials, ST19-111 (Site
Plan), Tulsa Urology, 0.87 acres, PUD (Planned Unit Development) 130B/CH
(Commercial Heavy) and RM (Residential Multi-family), 850 W. Mission Street (one-
guarter mile north of Albany Street, west of EIm Place)

Chairperson Jones explained the Consent Agenda consisted of routine items, minor in nature,
and was approved in its entirety with a single motion and a single vote, unless an item was
removed for discussion. He asked if there were any items to be removed from the Consent
Agenda; there were none.

MOTION: A motion was made by Fred Dorrell, seconded by Lee Whelpley.

Move to approve Consent Agenda Item 4A through Item 4E per Staff recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

5. Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda

6. Public Hearings

A.

19-650

No Items were removed from the Consent Agenda. No action was taken or required.

Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BAZ-2029, Doyle
Rezoning, 5.10 acres, A-RE to RE, one-third mile north of New Orleans Street (101st

Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 6/13/2019



Aye:

7. Appeals

Street), one-quarter mile west of 23rd Street (193rd E. Avenue/County Line Road)
Planner 11 Jane Wyrick reported BAZ-2029 was a zoning designation request to change from
A-RE (annexed residential estate) to RE (residential estate). She stated the applicant
proposed to sell a 2 acre portion of the property and submitted a lot split and lot consolidation
request in conjunction with BAZ-2029. She reported the property currently consisted of two
2.55 acre lots; with the lost split 0.55 of an acre would be split from the south parcel and
consolidated with the north parcel, resulting in a 3.1 acre parcel and a 2.0 acre parcel. She
stated the property was assigned annexed residential estate (A-RE) zoning when it was
annexed into the City of Broken Arrow in 2000. She noted in the RE zoning district
minimum lot size was 24,000 square feet with a minimum lot frontage of 175 square feet.
She reported the current lots and resulting lots met the minimum lot size and lot frontage
requirements for the RE district. She stated as part of the lot split process utility easements
would be designated along the street frontages in accordance with Subdivision Regulations.
She noted there was one error in the Staff report which stated both right-of-way and utility
easements were required, but right-of-way was not required. She reported three other
properties within the neighborhood had been rezoned from A-RE to RE between 2007 and
2016. She stated the Future Development Guide for the Comprehensive Plan showed the site
to be in Level 1 and RE zoning was considered to be in accordance with the Comprehensive
Plan in Level 1. She stated based on the Comprehensive Plan, location of the property and
the surrounding land uses, Staff recommended BAZ-2029 be approved, platting be waived,
and be subject to a 17.5 foot utility easement being recorded along the street frontage prior to
the warranty deeds being stamped.

Chairperson Jones noted the applicant was in agreement with Staff recommendations.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 6A. He asked if any present wished to
speak regarding Item 6A,; hearing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Lee Whelpley.
Move to approve Item 6A, BAZ-2029, per Staff recommendation

The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Item 6A would go before City Council on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
He recommended the applicant attend this City Council Meeting. He explained if any
individual desired to speak regarding this Item, said individual was required to fill out a
Request to Appear before City Council form in advance.

There were no Appeals.

8. General Commission Business

There was no General Commission Business.

9. Remarks, Inquiries and Comments by Planning Commission and Staff (No Action)

10. Adjournment

Aye:

4 -

Mr. Farhad Daroga announced on June 18, 2019 the EIm and New Orleans Special Study
Public Meeting would be held at 7:00 p.m. at the Nazarene Church on New Orleans, just east
of EIm. He stated Catalyst Consultants would make a presentation. He invited all to attend.
Chairperson Jones asked if the presentation was different from the draft presentation he had a
copy of. Mr. Daroga responded in the negative; after hearing public input during the Meeting
the draft would be adjusted and presented to the Planning Commission and then City Council.

Mr. Daroga announced a Comprehensive Plan Joint Work Session would be held Thursday,
June 20, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. in City Hall in the Conference Room. He stated the consultants
would be in attendance and a new draft would be created upon hearing input from Planning
Commission, City Council and Staff. He stated the Comprehensive Plan Public Hearing
would take place in July.

Assistant City Attorney Ewing noted Specific Use Permits and Special Use Permits were two
different permits with separate applications. She explained why a motion and second was
always required and why a motion to amend was required. Discussion ensued regarding
motion and second requirements.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:08 p.m.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Fred Dorrell.
Move to adjourn

The motion carried by the following vote:
Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 6/13/2019



City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-865, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019
To: Chairman and Commission Members
From: Development Services Department
Title:
Approval of Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 27, 2019
Background: Minutes recorded for the Broken Arrow Planning Commission meeting.
Attachments: 06 27 2019 Planning Commission Minutes

Recommendation: Approve minutes of Planning Commission meeting held June 27, 2019.

Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis

City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

City of Broken Arrow City Hall
220 S 1st Street

Minutes Broken Arrow OK
Planning Commission 74012

Chairperson Ricky Jones
Vice Chairperson Lee Whelpley
Commission Member Fred Dorrell
Commission Member Mark Jones

Thursday, June 27, 2019 Time 5:00 p.m. Council Chambers

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
Present: 4 -

3. Old Business

Chairperson Ricky Jones called the meeting to order at approximately 5:00 p.m.

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

There was no Old Business.

4. Consideration of Consent Agenda

A.

B.

C.

Aye:

19-770

19-728

19-729

4 -

Staff Planner Amanda Yamaguchi presented the Consent Agenda.

Approval of BAL-2052, Cody D. Callaway Lot Split, 2 Lots, 7.03 acres, one-eighth mile
south of Jasper Street (131st Street), east of Olive Avenue (129th East Avenue)
Approval of BAL-2053 (Lot Split), Doyle Property, 1 Lot, 2.55 acres, one-third mile
north of New Orleans Street (101st Street), one-quarter mile west of 23rd Street (193rd
East Avenue/County Line Road)

Approval of BAL-2054CB (Lot Consolidation), Doyle Property, 2 Lots, 3.10 acres, one-
third mile north of New Orleans Street (101st Street), one-quarter mile west of 23rd
Street (193rd East Avenue/County Line Road)

Chairperson Jones explained the Consent Agenda consisted of routine items, minor in nature,
and was approved in its entirety with a single motion and a single vote, unless an item was
removed for discussion. He asked if there were any items to be removed from the Consent
Agenda; there were none.

MOTION: A motion was made by Fred Dorrell, seconded by Lee Whelpley.

Move to approve Consent Agenda Items 4A, 4B and 4C per Staff recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

5. Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda

6. Public Hearings

A.

19-721

No Items were removed from the Consent Agenda. No action was taken or required.

Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BAZ-2030, Larry Stalcup,
2.50 acres, A-R-1 to R-2, one-half mile east of Aspen Avenue (145th East Avenue), north
of Jasper Street (131st Street) at 12932 S. 152nd East Avenue

Senior Planner Brent Murphy reported BAZ-2030 was a request to change the zoning
designation on 2.5 acres from A-R-1 to R-2. He explained A-R-1 zoning was assigned when
the property was annexed into Broken Arrow in 2002. He noted 50 feet of right of way was
dedicated along S. 152 East Avenue. He stated there was an existing sanitary sewer line
along the west property line, but there were no water lines adjacent to the site. He noted the
applicant wished to add on to the existing house, rebuild his existing barn and possibly split
the property into two lots in the future. He stated the Future Development Guide of the
Comprehensive Plan showed this site to be designated as Level 2 and R-2 zoning was in
accordance with the Comprehensive Plan in Level 2. He stated based on the Comprehensive
Plan, location of the property and the surrounding land uses, Staff recommended BAZ-2030
be approved. He stated as there were no sidewalks in the area Staff recommended the
applicant not be required to install sidewalks as part of the upgrade. He indicated the
applicant was aware of the requirements regarding the sanitary sewer line.

The applicant, Larry Stalcup, stated his address was 8501 S. 6™ Street, Broken Arrow. He
stated he agreed with Staff recommendations and noted he had already made the necessary
sanitary sewer line adjustments.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 6A. He asked if any present wished to
speak regarding Item 6A; hearing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 6/27/2019



MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Fred Dorrell.
Move to approve Item 6A, BAZ-2030, per Staff reccommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Item 6A would go before City Council on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
He recommended the applicant attend this City Council Meeting. He explained if any
individual desired to speak regarding this Item, said individual was required to fill out a Request
to Appear before City Council form in advance.

B. 19-802 Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BAZ-2031, Patrick
Bromley, 0.30 acres, RM (Residential Multifamily) to RE (Residential Estates), one-
third mile west of 9th Street (Lynn Lane/177th East Avenue), south of Jasper Street
(131st Street)

Senior Planner Brent Murphy reported this was a request to change the zoning on a single
family detached home on 0.3 acres from RM (Residential Multifamily) to R-2. He noted the
RM zoning was approved in 1972 as part of BAZ-307. He explained in 1972 single family
detached was permitted in the RM district; however, this was changed in 2008 and single
family residential was no longer recognized as a permitted use in the RM district. He noted
while the applicant was in the process of selling the property it was discovered this property
was no longer in compliance with the Zoning Code and as such the applicant wished to
rezone to come into compliance. He reported the Future Development Guide of the
Comprehensive Plan showed the site to be Level 2, and R-2 zoning was considered to be in
conformance with the Comprehensive Plan in Level 2. He noted the property was not located
within the 100 year flood plain. He stated based on the Comprehensive Plan, location of the
property and the surrounding land uses, Staff recommended approval of BAZ-2031. He
stated as no additional right of way or easements were needed staff recommended platting be
waived. He explained the original request read “from RM to RE”, but now was “from RM to
R-2” due to Staff changes.

Chairperson Jones asked if the house burned down today would the homeowner be permitted
to rebuild or would the homeowner be required to go through the rezoning process prior to
rebuilding. Mr. Murphy responded the homeowner would be required to go through the
rezoning process prior to rebuilding the home. He explained the mortgage company was
asking for the property to come into zoning compliance prior to being sold.

The applicant, Patrick Bromley, stated his address was 8300 S. 4th Street, Broken Arrow. He
stated he was in agreement with Staff recommendations.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 6B.

Ms. Amy Greenleaf stated her address was 8308 S. 4th Street. She stated she objected
because she was not notified when this property was rezoned in 2008. She stated she wished
the Planning Commission to rezone the whole neighborhood, not just the one property. She
noted having to go through the rezoning process would be a hardship for herself and her
neighbors. Chairperson Jones stated he understood Ms. Greenleaf was not opposed to the
property being rezoned, but she was opposed to the rezoning process. Ms. Greenleaf
responded she was opposed to the rezoning if she was not rezoned through the same
application. Chairperson Jones indicated Ms. Greenleaf could not be included in this same
application. He explained the area was not rezoned in 2008; the new zoning code was
adopted in 2008, and as such new rules and regulations for RM zoning were adopted. He
indicated the public was lawfully notified of the changes. He explained when the new rules
of the zoning code were adopted in 2008 single family homes in this RM zoned area became
legal non-conforming uses and as such only if a homeowner wished to expand or rebuild
would a homeowner be required to rezone the property. Ms. Greenleaf noted she would also
be required to rezone her home if she wished to resell, which would be a hardship; therefore,
she was opposed.

Mr. Don Summers stated his address was 8313 S. 4th Street. He stated he did not object to
the rezoning. He stated the property next door to his was a boarding house; often there were
many cars parked outside and in the street blocking his mailbox, the privacy fence had all
blown down, and the owner lived in California. He stated multifamily zoning was a “bad
deal” for the neighborhood, and he felt it was wrong for the neighborhood to be zoned as RM.
He stated he opposed the multifamily zoning. He noted he called the City many times
complaining about the boarding house, but the City had never returned his calls in this regard.

Mr. Earl Dunham stated his address was 301 E. Kingsport Street. He stated he did not oppose
the rezoning, but he seconded Ms. Greenleaf’s and Mr. Summer’s comments. He noted he
bought his home four years ago. Chairperson Jones asked if Mr. Dunham was aware he was
purchasing RM zoned property when he bought his home. Mr. Dunham responded in the
negative and noted he worked for a mortgage company. He stated he called the holder of his

Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 6/27/2019



mortgage in an attempt to discover how this happened. He noted he planned to sell his home
in a few years and he did not want to be caught in this same situation. He asked the Planning
Commission to consider a mass application for the homeowners in the area who wished to
rezone to single family.

Mr. Dan Craft stated his address was 8300 E. 4th Street. He stated he was the purchaser of
the property in question. He explained he was getting a VA loan and the VA was extremely
thorough in its research process. He stated he sympathized with the other residents and did
not wish the neighbors to dislike him prior to moving in. He indicated he hoped there was a
way to attach the interested homeowners onto this rezoning application.

Mr. Don Summers asked if this property would be a single family home.

Mr. Patrick Bromley stated he sympathized with Ms. Greenleaf. He explained there was
some urgency in regard to his application as the process was causing serious delays in the
selling of his home and he had been required to pay approximately $6,000 dollars in extra
mortgage payments as a result. He stated he was on the verge of bankruptcy. He stated he
agreed with his neighbors that RM zoning was bad for the neighborhood. He asked if a mass
application was possible that it be done at a later date to prevent any further delay in his own
application. He stated this property would continue to be a single family home.

Chairperson Jones asked if any others present wished to speak regarding Item 6B; hearing
none, he closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Mark Jones asked how the situation could be remedied for the entire
neighborhood. Acting Development Services Director Larry Curtis responded there were two
options. He noted this was not the only neighborhood in Broken Arrow with similar zoning.
He explained the Planning Commission could direct Staff to consolidate all similar
neighborhoods in Broken Arrow into a rezoning application. He explained the notification
process. He stated the second option would be for an affected neighborhood to come together
on its own and submit a rezoning application. He noted the Planning Commission attempted
to do this for Sun City, but many citizens opposed the rezoning. He stated the Planning
Commission could not give Staff direction at this meeting; however, this could be put on the
agenda for the next meeting for Planning Commission consideration. Chairperson Jones
asked Staff to check with Ms. Greenleaf, as well as the other citizens, and to keep the citizens
apprised of the situation. Mr. Curtis agreed.

Vice Chairperson Lee Whelpley noted the Planning Commission could not address any
situation which was not directly listed on the Agenda. He stated he wished the citizens to
understand the Planning Commission was not intentionally ignoring a request, but was
required to address Agenda Items only.

Commissioner Jones asked what the cost was for a rezoning application. Mr. Curtis
responded the application cost $150 dollars. Mr. Murphy responded the rezoning process
cost was approximately $600 dollars to $800 dollars and there were approximately 28
properties affected in this neighborhood. Chairperson Jones noted if the City initiated the
application the City would bear the cost. Discussion ensued regarding the cost being mostly
associated notification fees, the neighborhood being able to split the costs associated if filed
jointly, some citizens not wishing to rezone property, and some neighborhoods controlling
land use through private covenants.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Lee Whelpley.
Move to approve Item 6B, BAZ-2031, RM to R-2 zoning, per Staff recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 -  Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Item 6B would go before City Council on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
He recommended the applicant attend this City Council Meeting. He explained if any
individual desired to speak regarding this Item, said individual was required to fill out a Request
to Appear before City Council form in advance.

Mr. Curtis requested the citizens who were interested in rezoning to stay until after the Meeting
for the purpose of gathering contact information and further discussion as Staff would be
researching the situation.

C. 19-814 Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding PUD-249A (Planned Unit
Development), a major amendment to PUD-249, Bluebird Storage Facilities, 6.50 acres,
IL (Industrial Light)/PUD-249 to IL/PUD-249A, south of Washington Street (91st
Street), one-quarter mile east of the Creek Turnpike
Mr. Brent Murphy reported PUD-249A involved a 6.5 acre parcel currently zoned IL
(Industrial Light) through PUD-249 and BAZ-1952 which were approved by City Council in
2016. He stated PUD-249 limited the use of the property to storage and accessory uses;

Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 6/27/2019



PUD-249A requested to split the property into two parcels and create two development areas
(A and B). He displayed a map which showed how the property would be divided. He noted
area B would continue to be storage and area A held the detention pond. He indicated this
property was initially platted as a horticultural nursery and had no sanitary sewer lines, but
used the detention pond as a sewer lagoon (which was previously approved). He stated the
applicant wished to use area A for Industrial Light uses. He reported when Staff visited the
property there were several things which had not been done (by the previous owner) in
accordance with the PUD or the site plan. He explained the new owner had been made aware
of the discrepancies and agreed to bring the property into compliance with the PUD and the
site plan with one request: to install slats into the existing chain link fence rather than remove
and reinstall different fencing. He stated based on the Comprehensive Plan, existing zoning,
design statement, location of the property and the surrounding land uses, Staff recommended
approval of PUD-249A and as the property was platted, waive platting requirements;
however, Staff recommended the property come into compliance by January 1, 2020,
including the removal of an off-premise advertising sign. He stated Staff also indicated the
lot split would not be stamped and recorded until after the property had been brought into
compliance.

The applicant, Tim Terral of Tulsa Engineering and Planning Associates, stated his address
was 9820 E. 41st Street, Suite 102. He indicated he fully intended to bring this property into
compliance. He noted he had not been aware of the discrepancies until Mr. Murphy had
brought them to his attention. He stated he was in agreement with Staff recommendations.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 6C. He asked if any present wished to
speak regarding Item 6C; hearing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. Murphy noted the map he displayed (dated June 26, 2019) had been added late to the PUD
application, but would be forwarded to City Council with the application. Discussion ensued
regarding how to correctly word the motion.

MOTION: A motion was made by Fred Dorrell, seconded by Mark Jones.
Move to approve Item 6C, PUD-249A, with the document dated June 26, 2019, per Staff
recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:
Aye: 4 - Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Item 6C would go before City Council on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
He recommended the applicant attend this City Council Meeting. He explained if any
individual desired to speak regarding this Item, said individual was required to fill out a Request
to Appear before City Council form in advance.

D. 19-757 Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding PUD-291 (Planned Unit

Development), Boston Heights, 2.10 acres, A-1 (Agricultural) to PUD-291/RS-2 (BAZ-
1991, Single Family Residential), one-half mile east of EIm Place (161st East Avenue),
one-quarter mile south of Washington Street (91st Street)
Mr. Brent Murphy reported PUD-291 involved 2.1 acres, presently zoned A-1. He stated in
January 2018 City Council approved a zoning change from A-1 to RS-2 subject to the property
being platted; however, the property had not been platted due to the sewer line being located
approximately 32 feet to the east of the proper easement. He stated PUD-291 was a request to
adjust the lot size from 70 feet to 65 feet in an effort to accommodate the sanitary sewer lines.
He noted the 65 foot lot size was bigger than permissible in the RE-2 district. He noted the
Staff report included a summary of the other minor changes requested by the applicant. He
stated based on the Comprehensive Plan, existing zoning, design statement, conceptual site
plans, location of the property and the surrounding land uses, Staff recommended PUD-291 be
approved subject to the property being platted. He noted Staff required the existing utility
easement be vacated.

The applicant, JR Donelson, stated his address was 12820 S. Memorial Drive, Bixby. He
explained his solution for the sanitary sewer line problem was to adjust the lot lines to
accommodate the sewer. He stated he agreed with Staff recommendations.

Chairperson Jones opened the Public Hearing for Item 6D. He asked if any present wished to
speak regarding Item 6D; hearing none, he closed the Public Hearing.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Lee Whelpley.
Move to approve Item 6D, PUD-291, per Staff recommendation
The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 -  Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Chairperson Jones stated Item 6D would go before City Council on July 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
He recommended the applicant attend this City Council Meeting. He explained if any
individual desired to speak regarding this Item, said individual was required to fill out a Request

Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 6/27/2019



7. Appeals

to Appear before City Council form in advance.

There were no Appeals.

8. General Commission Business

A.  19-826
Aye: 4 -
B. 19-827

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of modified time limits on the Request
to Appear forms and Guidelines for Planning Commission meetings

Mr. Larry Curtis noted City Council adopted a policy requiring a sign-in sheet and time limits
for applicants and interested parties to speak before City Council. He explained City Council
suggested the Planning Commission adopt such policies; however, the Planning Commission
had the right to adopt, reject, or modify such policy.

Commissioner Dorrell noted Item 8A and Item 8B were identical. Mr. Curtis asked for Items
8A and 8B to be stricken from the Agenda and brought before the Planning Commission at a
later date.

MOTION: A motion was made by Fred Dorrell, seconded by Lee Whelpley.
Move to strike Item 8A and Item 8B from the Agenda

The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of modified time limits on the Request
to Appear forms and Guidelines for Planning Commission meetings
This Item was struck from the Agenda per above motion.

9. Remarks, Inquiries and Comments by Planning Commission and Staff (No Action)

10. Adjournment

Aye:

Mr. Farhad Daroga reported last Thursday Staff met with the Consultants, City Council and
the Planning Commission to review the NEXT Comprehensive Plan. He noted all parties were
in general agreement with the NEXT Comprehensive Plan and Staff was moving forward with
final notification. He reported the NEXT Comprehensive Plan would come before Planning
Commission on July 25, 2019 for the final Public Hearing, following which the NEXT
Comprehensive Plan would be forwarded to the City Council. Chairperson Jones stated he did
not feel it was necessary for the Consultant to make a presentation regarding the NEXT
Comprehensive Plan; Mr. Daroga could make the presentation.

Mr. Curtis noted there was an open position for the Director of Development Services; the City
had moved forward with the application process, there were 41 applicants for the position and
administration was reviewing the applicants. He stated he hoped the decision would be made
regarding this position within the next couple of months.

Chairperson Jones asked if there were any suggestions regarding a new Planning Commission
Member. Mr. Curtis responded in the negative.

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:52 p.m.

MOTION: A motion was made by Mark Jones, seconded by Fred Dorrell.
Move to adjourn

The motion carried by the following vote:

Mark Jones, Fred Dorrell, Lee Whelpley, Ricky Jones

Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 6/27/2019



City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-847, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019
To: Chairman and Commission Members
From: Development Services Department
Title:
Approval of BAL-2055 (Lot Split), Barbee Property, 1 Lot, 5 acres,
one-quarter mile south of Kenosha Street (71 Street), west of 51st
Street (Evans Road)
Background:
Applicant: Jim Barbee
Owner: Jim Barbee
Developer: NA
Surveyor: White Surveying Company
Location: One-quarter mile south of Kenosha Street (71st Street), west of S1st Street (Evans Road)
Size of Tract 5 total acres

Number of Lots: 1 (to be split into 3 lots)
Present Zoning: A-1 to RS-2 via BAZ-2021
Comp Plan: Level 2 (Urban Residential)

Lot split request BAL-2055 involves a 5.02-acre, unplatted, lot located one-quarter mile south of Kenosha
Street (71st Street), west of 51st Street (Evans Road).

On February 5, 2019, City Council approved BAZ-2021 a request to rezone this property from A-1
(Agricultural) to RS-2 (Single-Family Residential). The approval was subject to right-of-way and utility
casements being dedicated along 51 Street (Evans Road) in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations.

Right-of-way and utility easement dedication documents are scheduled to be considered by the City Council on
July 16, 2019.

BAL-2055 is a request to split an existing 5.02-acre parcel into 3 separate tracts. Tract 1 is proposed to be 1.05
acres and contains an existing single family home. The existing home meets all setback requirements of the RS-
2 zoning district. Tract 2 is proposed to be 2.23 acres and is vacant land. Tract 3 is 1.36 acres and contains an
existing shop building. This existing structure does not meet the rear setback of the recently approved RS-2
zoning or the previous A-1 zoning district. This structure is considered legal non-conforming and may remain
in its current state. No permits shall be issued to increase the non-conformity. In the event the structure is
significantly damaged or destroyed, any new structure would be required to meet the setback requirements of
the RS-2 zoning district. All proposed tracts meet the lot frontage and size requirements of the RS-2 zoning
district.

City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 19-847, Version: 1

According to FEMA maps, none of the property is in the 100-year floodplain. Oklahoma Natural Gas (ONG),
Public Service Company of Oklahoma (PSO), Cox Communications, and Windstream have indicated that they
do not have any problems with the proposed lot split.

Attachments: Case map

Aerial

Lot Split Exhibit
Recommendation:

Staff recommends BAL-2055 be approved, subject to the following:

1. The warranty deed for each parcel shall be brought to the Plan Development Division to be stamped
prior to being recorded in Wagoner County.

2. Right-of-way and utility easements being dedicated along 51st Street (Evans Road) in accordance with
the Subdivision Regulations.

Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis
ALY
City of Broken Arrow Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

4}

08 18-15

600

Feet

150 300

0

-2055

BAL

Tract

L] IAV-LSIEZ N L ,LT
T 5
- > | =
[ [ y-pp1 | ©
< —IAV_H10Ee & £ ["IAVHIOSZS 1
T N
,__,,7:, w n
W N
N
(")
\p (- 4
7 H182Z N —o
M N
(=]
)
(@)
2
o 10
1S-ANZS N (L) o
U] = N
IAV=3=-4}G&E-S . DIAY-SNVAI-S
3 ;
5 = z
® 1S ﬁem‘m P
L T ~—
5 = B TMH@H m
’l_ I3 | L g g Ik
k- 2 ” & Q
(/9] oy N s e o
I S S Y~ T S
,.A, (7, O | W]
I & [ < | ISHIsrS
(72, s | S AT
I@‘ HW“A‘ %)
_LC, 7 7 ] m
L = w N E
; )
\Z <& IS HIFS m
i Sl :
< o
= &
o
— &)
i = 5
A¥ F o < <
| X n nnv
.Ic a (m)] X
— =) £ o
IIP L
5 &
IAVHIZIZ S prae -
S = J

Subject

i

\ 300’ Radius

3

\




L

!
©
®
O
o
n
([
Q)
>
=
-
)
()
.
-
7))
-—
(7))
~
()

Py

_—

’
4

w* 3

SollcedESiNbigital Globe) @e@Eme EaithstadGeographicsy (€N ES/AibuSIDSH
USRS cSHACoCRIBAIGNandliheYeISIUsendCommiinity -

BAL-2055 Feet
Barbee Property 375




MA — N:\08-18-15\NE\97181PS19.dwg 05/23/19

COLUMN OF TRACT
. [N
. N £ m%"&g % ?F s \ T NORTHEAST CORNER N
SET 3/8" IRON PIN - ] "‘ LINE = el __— N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4
WITH CAP STAMPED ~ | 5 | % x % % X i : . 50
cnddinlp : : T Tea I o R
NORTHWEST CORNER 1zpm NORTH LINE e Ea e WASHER STAMPED
N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4 o ﬁ?‘;‘;. * 208.10° NE N acre My I e oo ot SR "TAHITE G 1098
N - _.. < 0 2 YRty S 3 SR ARk SN 2 <
I § / 140.8° .- é 11!_50!
£ 3 3 X
g S N R 15 E
gg LY § (n
STORM . ©
/ %D /” WesT e e S & : % / s
© g 19 > h
: =N W = b
; > Sl ¥n| o
| 2 x z TRACT 1 2 sa | = J e
"8:“ 1.05t ACRES 2 ® § 58
SO by o
TRACT 3 RS TRACT 2 S g§ “ e 1
> 1.36x ACRES S™ 2.23+ ACRES s 1T Alelk 8) 18
%o 2 3 e N
R Q x | ™ -
U e T Sl s v : RS
53 " — o R RS
oM GRAVEL l )/ OF TRACT LINE 2]
LaRe e el R e il ’ % " BRICK
R il K R 255-?8. POINT OF BEGINNING wloLumw
ekl 1 STORY N 89'51°46" W TRACT 2 5
BULLDING 1S 0.8 .
EAST OF TRACT WwooD XS L
DWELLING | |o% |
m ._.,JJ ........................ R ;6 /
3 WooD .  sund : il ) g
o S e 1 R R s s - . 8 LEGEND
S el 4 8;;%’;. i 1 N ——  FENC
BULDING 15 1.0° : m M/P METE ANG POINT
LNE 288 5425 : ! CB  CHO' D BEARING
) S S ols U/E UTILIYY EASEMENT
:.: % Y 3 D/E DRAINAGE EASEMENT
% S 88'4538" W : 3 CONCRETE
S 439.00° o) SET 3/8" IRON PIN WITH CAP
sefl|° l ‘ Wity WASER ST A STAMPED "WHITE CA 1098"
[ * % " 1 I
5" METAL __o " e N 50’ “\\_ SOUTHEAST CORNER
i 610.65° 'N Famarasamm/ @ N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4
SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTH LINE » e © TRACT 3
N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4 SET 3/8" IRON PIN N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4 S 884538 w
WITH CAP STAMPED
WHITE CA 1098"
Tract:1: Tract 3:

A tract of land in the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the of the Southeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of Section 8, Township 18
North, Range 15 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Wagoner County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, said tract of land being
described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of said N/2 of the NE/4 of
the SE/4 of the NE/4; Thence South 88'44’35” West along the North line of said N/2
of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4 for 50.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence
South 01°18'06” East for 182.51 feet; Thence North 89'51°46” West for 255.98 feet;
Thence North 01°18'06” West for 176.29 feet to a point on the North line of said N/2
of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4; Thence North 8844'35” East along the North

line of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4 for 255.90 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Tract 2:

A tract of land in the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the of the Southeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of Section 8, Township 18
North, Range 15 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Wagoner County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, said tract of land being
described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of said N/2 of the NE/4 of
the SE/4 of the NE/4; Thence South 88'44'35” West along the North line of said N/2
of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4 for 50.00; Thence South 01°18'06” East for
182.51 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence continuing South 01°18’06” East for 78.54
feet; Thence South 88'45'38” West for 25.00 feet; Thence South 01°18'06” East for
50.00 feet; Thence South 88'45'38” West for 439.00 feet; Thence North 01°18°06” West
for 310.91 feet to a point on the North line of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of
the NE/4; Thence North 88'44’35” East along the North line of said N/2 of the NE/4
of the SE/4 of the NE/4 for 208.10 feet; Thence South 01°18’06” East for 176.29 feet;
Thence South 88'51'46” East for 255.98 feet to the Point of Beginning.

GENERAL NOTES

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON: THE OKLAHOMA STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM.

THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON CONTAINS 5.02 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
FIELD WORK COMPLETED MAY 20, 2019.

A tract of land in the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the of the Southeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of Section 8, Township 18
North, Range 15 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Wagoner County, State of
Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, said tract of land being
described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said N/2 of the NE/4 of
the SE/4 of the NE/4, said point being South 01°18'06” East and 331.06 feet from the

Northeast corner of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4; Thence South P I 'A I O F Sl ' R \/ I E: I
88'45'38” West along the South line of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4

for 50.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; Thence continuing South 88'45'38” West for

610.65 fest to the Southwest corner of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the e :&‘NHSJKBAQB'I%HB’

NE/4; Thence North 01°18'38” West for 330.86 feet to the Northwest corner of said 1

N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4; Thence North 88'44’35” East along the

North line of said N/2 of the NE/4 of the SE/4 of the NE/4 for 146.78 feet; Thence SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

South 01°18'06” East for 310.91 feet; Thence North 88'45'38” East for 439.00 feet; WHITE SURVEYING COMPANY, AN OKLAHOMA CORPORATION, AND THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, DO
Thence North OT'{8/06" West for 5000 feet; Thence North 884538" East for 25.00 R STAE e v O ROTIOW, OGN TIE Jacie T O SOREL 8 M AU RSN, ot ST
feet; Thence South 01°18°'06” East for 70.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING AS ADOPTED BY THE OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION. WE FURTHER STATE THAT THE ABOVE AND

FOREGOING PLAT OF SURVEY ACCURATELY SHOWS THE LOCATION OF THE BOUNDARY CORNERS AND THEIR MONUMENTATION, THE DIMENSIONS

50 foot Right—of—Way: OF THE PROPERTY, THE LOCATIONS OF ALL BUILDINGS ON PERMANENT FOUNDATIONS, ALL RECORDED PLAT EASEMENTS AND BUILDING

9 - SETBACK LINES (IF APPLICABLE), AND ALL OTHER SUCH EASEMENTS WHICH HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED BY A CURRENT TITLE OPINION OR

The East 50.00 feet of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter of the of the Southeast COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE AND COPIES THEREOF PROVIDED TO US PRIOR TO LHE Nm#‘ gFPLTTlsoSrU?L;EY: TH?}N UNDEQS%%%?HND °$

Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of Section 8, Township 18 ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES WERE NOT FIELD LOCATED AND THEREFORE ARE NOT SHOWN O | RVEY UNLESS ICALL

North, Range 15 East on the |n§icﬁ qué ond/ Merid'/qn) Wagoner Count Stot% of REQUESTED PRIOR TO THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY; THAT EXCEPT AS SHOWN, THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMENTS FROM ADJOINING PREMISES

Okl ah;)mo gccor ding to the U.S. Government Survey th rl f' 9 Y ONTO THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON OR ONTO ADJOINING PREMISES FROM THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON BY VISIBLE PERMANENT
’ i S ri n rvey thereof.

IMPROVEMENTS: AND THAT THIS PLAT OF SURVEY IS PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PARTIES LISTED HEREON AS OF THIS DATE AND MAY NOT
BE USED FOR ANY SUBSEQUENT LOAN CLOSING, REFINANCE, OR OTHER TRANSACTION.
17.50 foot Utility Easement:

The West 17.50 feet of the East 67.50 feet of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter
of the of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (N/2 NE/4 SE/4 NE/4) of

Section 8, Township 18 North, Range 15 East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Wagoner WHITE SURVEYING COMPANY
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof. CERTIFICATE OF

AUTHORIZATION NO. CA1098
(RENEWAL 6/30/2019)

AT A DAY — = A A

BY: &L oate: & [/ 2009

RéBISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR OKLAHOMA NO. 1676

BEFORE YOU DIG,

CALL OKIE FOR
LOCATION OF
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

i ‘I%o?m WHITE SURVEYING COMPANY
g providing land surveying services since 1940

9936 E. 55th Place * Tulsa, OK 74146 * 918.663.6924 * 918.664.8366 fax

Copyright 201

9 by White Surveying Company. All Rights reserved. No part of this plat may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form without prior written permission of White Surveying Company, P.O. Box 471675, Tulsg, Oklahoma.




City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-817, Version: 1

To:
From:
Title:

Background:
Applicant:
Owner:
Developer:
Engineer:
Location:

Size of Tract
Number of Lots:
Present Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Comp Plan:

Broken Arrow Planning Commission
07-11-2019

Chairman and Commission Members
Development Services Department

Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BAZ-2032, Sommer
Rezoning, 32.753 acres, A-1 (Agricultural) to CG (Commercial General), west of of
234 Street (193" E. Avenue/County Line Road) and north of the Creek Turnpike

Michael Sommer, Trustee

William Paul Sommer Revocable Trust
Michael Sommer, Trustee

NA

West of 23rd Street (193rd E. Avenue/County Line Road) and north of the Creek
Turnpike

32.753 acres

1

A-1 (Agricultural)

CG (Commercial General)

Level 6 (Regional Employment/Commercial)

BAZ-2032 is a request to change the zoning designation on 32.753 acres from A-1 (Agricultural) to CG
(Commercial General). The unplatted property is located west of 23™ Street (193™ E. Avenue) and north of the

Creek Turnpike.

The subject property once included a larger area; however, on May 12, 1999, the Oklahoma Turnpike Authority
acquired a portion of the applicant’s property for construction of the Creek Turnpike. On July 2, 2004, the
applicant dedicated a 25.25-foot strip of land (totaling 0.48 acres) along the 23" Street frontage of this property
for public right-of-way.

Surrounding land uses and zoning classifications include the following:

North: A-1 Undeveloped, future fire station
East: A-1 Single-family residential
South: A-1 Creek Turnpike and undeveloped
West: PUD-133A/R-2 Undeveloped, single-family residential
City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 19-817, Version: 1

The Future Development Guide of the Comprehensive Plan shows the site to be designated as Level 6. The CG
(Commercial General) zoning being requested is considered to be in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan
in Level 6.

Attachments: Case Map
Aerial photo
Comprehensive Plan Exhibit
Recommendation:

Based on the Comprehensive Plan, the location of the property, and the surrounding land uses, Staff
recommends that BAZ-2032 be approved subject to platting.

Reviewed and approved by: Larry R. Curtis

IMW

City of Broken Arrow Page 2 of 2 Printed on 7/8/2019
powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

RS-1
I‘,’—.)
X A-R-1 =
184 & A
2 \ :
. RS-1 i
: | iy
| = 114TH ST
|
|
|
S — ‘
‘ Ex114:TH-S'T=
1]
é>tJ_7Rs-f1f
2
[T
_ B
Subject Tract %,
o) E115TH.ST |
@
}]]
(7))
——————— T - N
W
0000000000000
i //////////////////// ///// // 7 s ? ? /? I IIIPD //////////////
PUD-133A | 2, /// 7/ ///? ////? ? /? A I eI I A I
000000000000 & 7 ////? eSS e S s
1 é/////////////// 0000000000 A
SIS ISP PSPPI IS I SIS P
W
R.z 1 /?//?////////////////?/?///?//??//?//??//?///
Z
A-1
o — B-A=SOUTH-LOOP.
=

EHICKORYST

Feet

RS-0
|
" FE-TFUCSON-ST E=124:st-ST=S——
LEGEND i
Broken Arrow Corporate Limits E A-‘1 RS-0
Coweta Corporate Limits % ‘E‘ L‘II\‘II‘O‘N‘S‘T
L — : AT RIRMARNERY L
\ /\ 300’ Radius Wﬁ e BAZ-2032 | O , " s61814 +




-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-ll-‘
mat

;
;
;
;
:
i

‘-ll

|

/;
I

ol

y Line Ro?d-)me’
44
5

23rd Street (Count

b
\
New Orleans Street (1b1st Street)

Seurse: Esti, DigitalSlbs, CeoBys, Earthster Geographiss; CNES/Alfous DS,
USES, AsreCiRID, IGN, and e €IS User Cemmuynity

y

BAZ-2032
Sommer Rezoning




Crealing the Best Community

The Comprehensive Plan for Broken Arow, Oldakoma

LS Clas=ification

- £ Lh Be £3 B o=

o0 reens 3y
%234 Pulbli ¢ Recreation
- Privates Recreafion

Florence/County Line/Tucson/Lynn Lane (Section 36-18-14)

A& Level & designation is proposed for tracts north of the proposed South Loop along
County Line in anticipaton of future interchange at the South Loop. This is to
encourage economic development in Broken Arow. Level 4 designations are
proposed for tracts west and south of the floodplain based on the LUIS model,
adjacent indusinal uses and the proposed South Loop. Level 2 designations are
pmp'psed for remaining tracts in the northeast, southwest and northwest quarter
zections that lie north of the propozed South Loop and are not in the floodplain. A
Level 1 designation is given the north half the northeast quarter and the south half of
the southeast quarter to reflect the intensity of existing development and based on the
likelihood that this area will not development at more intenze levels than those allowed
by Level 1 in the future.

Flerence

-

Lynn Lane
aul Ajunosn

BAZ-2032

Tucson

Section 3.0c Future Devalopment Guidelncludes Amerdments Through July §, 1955 Page 3-63



City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-848, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019
To: Chairman and Commission Members
From: Development Services Department
Title:
Public hearing, consideration, and possible action regarding BACP-
163 (Comprehensive Plan Change), Tidal Wave, 3.11 acres,
Public/Semi Public to Level 6, south of the southeast corner of
Houston Street (81% Street) and Elm Place (161° East Avenue)
Background:
Applicant: Jason Stidman
Owner: Broken Arrow Public Schools
Developer: Jason Stidman
Location: South of the southeast corner of Houston Street (81st Street) and Elm Place (161st East
Avenue)
Size of Tract 3.11

Number of Lots: 1
Present Zoning: R-2 (Single-Family Residential)
Comp Plan: Public/Semi Public

BACP-163 is a request to change the Comprehensive Plan designation on a 3.11-acre tract of land from
Public/Semi Public to Level 6. Applicant is interested in rezoning the property from R-2 (Single-Family
Residential) to CH (Commercial Heavy). CH is considered to be in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan
in Level 6. The undeveloped property, which is located south of the southeast corner of Houston Street (81*
Street) and Elm Place (161%" East Avenue) is currently owned by the Broken Arrow Public Schools and was
previously used a track area for the former elementary school to the north.

SURROUNDING LAND USES/ZONING/COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The surrounding properties contain the following uses, along with the following development guide and zoning
designations:

Location Development  [Zoning Land Use
Guide
North Public/Semi R-2/SP-240 Head Start
Public
City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 2 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 19-848, Version: 1

East Level 2 R-2 Single-Family subdivision
South Level 6 CH Auto Zone
West Level 4 CG-PUD-28A Shopping Center

According to FEMA maps, none of the property is located in a 100-year floodplain area.

Attachments:

Case map
Aerial photo

Comprehensive Plan

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that BACP-163 be approved, subject to the property being platted.

Reviewed and Approved By:

LRC: ALY

Larry Curtis

City of Broken Arrow

Page 2 of 2

Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

N\

1 [ [[]]]

\ dd FTATHVO

T
i
31

|

L
HU'S=I'S}=N

=

I'STISI®S

_:':/1 ?6
E COMMEI!'\’E(LAT
i
B
i »
"Fl=WORTH ST
C\HH
N\
\\\~\
204
[\
_bm _
'JACKSON-ST-
1]
R-3—
L
RA |
PE—
RM
T
%
ﬁ“; [

:

ub 255| )

E:
M
DM °
|
1
1
|
|
|
|
= DM
= ElJA -S
\E‘
BT
R-1
il
CH
CG
. 7z
I W .

| 4

> ISNIVW' S = =5 S-NIVIA ¢ < _m M_|1 ™
S LI S (e R s | SlElE m el || ]|
uEED m H_\m : e Wl ﬂﬁﬁmv & “ “M m>__\tn<
— ‘M\m\:\Im.“\mJHM_ = N _nvl,v‘ Mg m‘WMJ ET‘ LS E L em=- : “ L
= — 80 8 o ImSI= T
Q L {ING ,’_.l,,‘\D\ - = %-L b oI
S— s K =0 et b xS e S
RS ﬂMﬂ — L m.._le _ Tm-_. o “|w m\ﬁﬂtoma_vmﬂ
- I = e MWI LCFW 1= ] ©) m 1d_HOdIg S m lw m|mm ;l
Q ] =] | Rﬁm,\._ ‘ﬂ<nmo =@ - .lwﬁm\,ﬁmqmmo 5]
——[may]__| = ﬁm. 0O ¢ ﬂi%mu i J I o —3 ]
—I={aal— LS T e F N B~ Y
or—1 = IAVILYAS —F) o N\ ZAl %
s s Rl LR EEjEsEs
r— &/ C e ND - IPWRo g -
(=% | S ] — [ ul s /m/m N IAVINIT S
Zlost o) — || & [} Sty WEE 1
- = o ) b = o~
257 /5ol Tl Tz |5 5 | .
o ¥ C‘l.m, Iy
4 gy | N
% el s {Twu L\

|
gi
N

[V

|

a LT ToTe s
| rmémmmﬂm il =
= e = SRl =
$a |z ¢ &8
LV AN S o ||| > ==
=3 i 2 ® 5 9
¥ N i N
| HHHM__ __@’oam. s
- —Td AYOMOIH S ; —— | 111 ﬂ_.m__. M
~ IA Td-AHOMDIH S 4y 8
RNRNENED _: 2
_ 1t
i1

VR

14 18-14

600
| I |

Feet

0 150 300

BACP-163

Subject
Tract

i

\ 300’ Radius




»

Q =
Houston Street (

Elm Place (161st E As)enue) _

BACP-163
Tidal Wave




Creating the Best Community

The Comprehensive Plan for Broken Arrow, Oklahoma

Houston/Lynn Lane/Washington/EIm Place (Section 14-18-14)

A Level 6 designation is given to industrial tracts in the northeast corner north of the railroad.
Level 6 designations are also given to the tracts in the northwest corner in accordance with
existing land use and zoning. Level 6 designations are also given to corners at Main and
Washington based on existing zoning and land uses. However, there are two tracts, one
zoned RMH and one zoned R-1 that are normally not consistent with a Level 6 designation, but
should be encouraged to rezone to an appropriate Level 6 district. Level 5 designations are
proposed on tracts adjoining Main Street to encourage the continuation of the downtown
district south to Veterans Park and Central Park. South of Veterans Park, a Level 4
designation is found along Main street to reflect existing land use and zoning. A Level 3
designation is proposed for the southeast corner based on existing zoning, the LUIS model
and proximity to Arrowhead Park. Other Level 3 designations are found along Main Street to
reflect existing land use and zoning and along Lynn Lane in the southeast quarter section to
reflect existing land use, zoning patterns and the LUIS model. A Level 1 designation is
proposed south of the railroad tracts and north of the Home Gardens subdivision based on
development constraints caused by poor access and the Haikey Creek that traverses the area.
A Level 1 designation is also given to the Home Gardens subdivision to reflect existing land
use and zoning, even though such designation is not consistent with the LUIS model for urban
areas.

|IBACP-163 |
LUIS Classification g - 1

74 Flood/Greenway
7] Public Recreation
NN Private Recreation
Public/Semi-Public

Key Map 3
Pal el

omabd® O
~

Evans.
Oneta

Midway

ak Grove

Albary

Kenosh | N

Houston

N

L

New DE .
Florencd ™ | J

L

Elm

aue uui

g\

Washington

Section 5.0: Future Development Guide

Includes Amendments Through July 6, 1998 Page 5-35


ayamaguchi
Polygonal Line

ayamaguchi
Callout
BACP-163


City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-755, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission
Meeting of: 07-11-2019

Title:
Election of Planning Commission Chairman and Vice-Chairman for
2019-2020

Background:

Pursuant to the Planning Commission procedures, the Commission selects a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman
annually. The Chairman will ask for nominations and the members of the Commission will respond. If only
one person is nominated, a motion will be made to appoint the person nominated to serve as Chairperson.

The same procedure will be used to choose a Vice Chairman.

If more than one nomination is made for either position, each nomination will be voted on and a motion will
then be made to appoint the person nominated.

Section 4-1 and 4-2 below of the bylaws provide the authority and responsibility of the Commission regarding
officer election.

ARTICLE IV - SELECTION OF OFFICERS

4-1. Officers of the Commission shall consist of a Chair, Vice-chair, and Secretary. The Chair and Vice Chair
shall be elected by the membership. The Secretary shall serve at the request of the Commission. (Broken
Arrow Code Section 2-118)

4-2. Nomination of officers shall be made from the floor at the first regular meeting each May. Election of
officers shall follow immediately. A candidate receiving a majority vote of the entire membership shall be
declared elected. (Broken Arrow Code Section 2-118)

Attachments: None
Recommendation:
Elect Chairman and Vice-Chairman in accordance with the Planning Commission
procedures.
Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis
City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-850, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019
To: Chairman and Commission Members
From: Development Services Department
Title:
Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of Request to
Appear forms and Guidelines for Planning Commission meetings
Background:

The City of Broken Arrow has specific guidelines when citizens wish to speak at a City Council meeting or
before any other Boards or Commissions. Minor revisions were made to the Request to Appear form by the
City Council on February 06, 2018. This form allows the City Council and members of the Boards or
Commissions to recognize who is speaking at that time and allows the City to keep a log of who spoke at that
specific meeting. These guidelines are to allow citizens to understand the process before approaching the
Council, Boards or Commissions to speak.

The Planning Commission needs to adopt the Request to Appear form and Guidelines
Attachments: Request to Appear Form and Guidelines
Recommendation: Approve the Request to Appear forms and Guidelines.

Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis

City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/8/2019
powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

CITY OF

BROKEN ARROW

Where opportunity lives

Request to Appear Before the Board or Commission

(Please submit one form for each agenda item)

Date of Meeting:

Meeting: O Board of Adjustments 00 Convention and Visitors Bureau
O Broken Arrow Municipal Authority 0 Nuisance Abatement Public Hearings
[ Broken Arrow Economic Development Authority O Planning Commission
0 Broken Arrow Industrial Authority 0J Other:

Name: Day Time Phone:

Address: City: State:

Zip: E-mail Address:

D Agenda Item Number/Letter (1.e; 98B, 11C ¢lc))

I wish to speak IN FAVOR of this item.
I wish to speak IN OPPOSITION to this item.

I do not wish to speak; however, please record my SUPPORT OPPOSITION

D Citizen’s Opportunity to Speak: This item is available to citizens to speak on any subject not on the
agenda, but related to City business or services. However, by state law, no action may be taken on this topic at
this meeting. It can be studied for a future report or action.

Topic of Discussion:

Supporting Materials:

Return this form to the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.

Revised: April 3,2018



=

BROKEN ARROW

Where opporkfunity lives

Welcome to the City of
Broken Arrow

GUIDELINES IF YOU WISH TO SPEAK AT

THE BOARD OR COMMISSION MEETING

For items on the Posted Agenda, please fill out a
“Request to Appear Before the Board or
Commission” form. The forms are available
outside the City Council Chambers. Please turnin
your form to the Clerk prior to the beginning of
the meeting. Each speaker has up to three (3)
minutes. The Chairman may set maximum time
limits for posted agenda items.

For items not listed on the agenda, but related to
City business or services, you may speak to the
Board or Commission under “Citizen’s
Opportunity to Address the Board or
Commission.” Please fill out a “Request to
Appear Before the Board or Commission” form.
The forms are available outside the City Council
Chambers. Please turn in your form to the Clerk
prior to the beginning of the meeting. Each
speaker has up to three (3) minutes. Please be
aware that state law prohibits the Board or
Commission from taking action on items
presented under this section of the agenda.

If you want someone to speak for your group,
please submit all forms completed by the group
and the designated speaker(s).

Applicants will have a maximum of ten (10)
minutes to present testimony in favor of the
request and an additional five (5) minutes for
rebuttal ifany opponents of the application have
spoken. The Chairman reserves the right to
extend the presentation time.

City Staff members are a resource to the City
Council and are present to answer guestions and
provide additional information.

Chair Members may question a person
addressing the Council.

If you do not want to address the Board or
Commission, but would like it known that you
are in favor of or in opposition to an agenda
itern, please mark the appropriate section on the
“Request to Appear Before the Board or
Commission” farm.

WHEN YOU SPEAK

Speakers will be heard only u'pon recognition by
the Chairman. Remarks shall be addressed to
the Chair Members as a whaole and not any
individual Member. Please do not speak to the
audience or to any individual in the audience.

Adjust the microphone so that it is pointed at
your mouth, speak clearly, and begin by stating
your name and address.

Limit your remarks to the allotted time limit. A
light system in front of the City Clerk will help
you pace your remarks. A green light stays on
until you reach your final minute, when a yellow
light comes on, please conclude your remarks.
When the red light comes on, please stop and
return to your seat.

Please focus on new or unique information that
other speakers have not covered.

Comments should address the merits or
problems of the issue. Personal attacks on
previous speakers, or on the applicant, are
generally not helpful. In any event, the speaker
is responsible for the content of the speech.



City of Broken Arrow

Request for Action

File #: 19-851, Version: 1

Broken Arrow Planning Commission

07-11-2019

To: Chairman and Commission Members

From: Development Services Department

Title:
Consideration, discussion, and possible approval of modified time
limits on the Request to Appear forms and Guidelines for Planning
Commission meetings

Background:

The City of Broken Arrow has specific guidelines when citizens wish to speak at a City Council meeting or
before any other Boards or Commissions. Currently, the guidelines associated with the request to appear forms
limits each speaker to three (3) minutes. Applicants have a maximum of ten (10) minutes to present their item
and additional five (5) minutes for rebuttal. The chairman reserve the right to extend presentation times. The
Planning Commission may choose to adopt these guidelines as written or modify/remove time requirements.

Attachments: Request to Appear Form and Guidelines
Recommendation: Adopt the Request to Appear guidelines as written or modify/remove time requirements

Reviewed and Approved By: Larry R. Curtis

City of Broken Arrow Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/8/2019

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

CITY OF

BROKEN ARROW

Where opportunity lives

Request to Appear Before the Board or Commission

(Please submit one form for each agenda item)

Date of Meeting:

Meeting: O Board of Adjustments 00 Convention and Visitors Bureau
O Broken Arrow Municipal Authority 0 Nuisance Abatement Public Hearings
[ Broken Arrow Economic Development Authority O Planning Commission
0 Broken Arrow Industrial Authority 0J Other:

Name: Day Time Phone:

Address: City: State:

Zip: E-mail Address:

D Agenda Item Number/Letter (1.e; 98B, 11C ¢lc))

I wish to speak IN FAVOR of this item.
I wish to speak IN OPPOSITION to this item.

I do not wish to speak; however, please record my SUPPORT OPPOSITION

D Citizen’s Opportunity to Speak: This item is available to citizens to speak on any subject not on the
agenda, but related to City business or services. However, by state law, no action may be taken on this topic at
this meeting. It can be studied for a future report or action.

Topic of Discussion:

Supporting Materials:

Return this form to the City Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.

Revised: April 3,2018



=

BROKEN ARROW

Where opporkfunity lives

Welcome to the City of
Broken Arrow

GUIDELINES IF YOU WISH TO SPEAK AT

THE BOARD OR COMMISSION MEETING

For items on the Posted Agenda, please fill out a
“Request to Appear Before the Board or
Commission” form. The forms are available
outside the City Council Chambers. Please turnin
your form to the Clerk prior to the beginning of
the meeting. Each speaker has up to three (3)
minutes. The Chairman may set maximum time
limits for posted agenda items.

For items not listed on the agenda, but related to
City business or services, you may speak to the
Board or Commission under “Citizen’s
Opportunity to Address the Board or
Commission.” Please fill out a “Request to
Appear Before the Board or Commission” form.
The forms are available outside the City Council
Chambers. Please turn in your form to the Clerk
prior to the beginning of the meeting. Each
speaker has up to three (3) minutes. Please be
aware that state law prohibits the Board or
Commission from taking action on items
presented under this section of the agenda.

If you want someone to speak for your group,
please submit all forms completed by the group
and the designated speaker(s).

Applicants will have a maximum of ten (10)
minutes to present testimony in favor of the
request and an additional five (5) minutes for
rebuttal ifany opponents of the application have
spoken. The Chairman reserves the right to
extend the presentation time.

City Staff members are a resource to the City
Council and are present to answer guestions and
provide additional information.

Chair Members may question a person
addressing the Council.

If you do not want to address the Board or
Commission, but would like it known that you
are in favor of or in opposition to an agenda
itern, please mark the appropriate section on the
“Request to Appear Before the Board or
Commission” farm.

WHEN YOU SPEAK

Speakers will be heard only u'pon recognition by
the Chairman. Remarks shall be addressed to
the Chair Members as a whaole and not any
individual Member. Please do not speak to the
audience or to any individual in the audience.

Adjust the microphone so that it is pointed at
your mouth, speak clearly, and begin by stating
your name and address.

Limit your remarks to the allotted time limit. A
light system in front of the City Clerk will help
you pace your remarks. A green light stays on
until you reach your final minute, when a yellow
light comes on, please conclude your remarks.
When the red light comes on, please stop and
return to your seat.

Please focus on new or unique information that
other speakers have not covered.

Comments should address the merits or
problems of the issue. Personal attacks on
previous speakers, or on the applicant, are
generally not helpful. In any event, the speaker
is responsible for the content of the speech.



	Planning Commission 07/11/2019
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	3. Old Business
	4. Consideration of Consent Agenda
	4A. Minutes from 06/13/2019 Meeting
	1_06 13 2019 Planning Commission Minutes

	4B. Minutes from 06/27/2019 Meeting
	1_06 27 2019 Planning Commission Minutes

	4C. BAL-2055 Barbee Lot Split
	2-CASE MAP
	3-AERIAL
	4-LOT SPLIT EXHIBIT


	5. Consideration of Items Removed from Consent Agenda
	6. Public Hearings
	6A. BAZ-2032 Sommer Rezoning
	2-Case Map
	3-Aerial
	4-Comprehensive Plan Exhibit

	6B. BACP-163 Tidal Wave
	2-CASE MAP
	3-AERIAL
	4-COMPREHENSIVE PLAN


	7. Appeals
	8. General Commission Business
	8A. Election of Chairman and Vice Chairman
	8B. Adoption of Request to Appear Forms
	Request to Appear Form and Guidelines

	8C. Amendment of Request to Appear Forms
	Request to Appear Form and Guidelines


	9. Remarks, Inquiries, and Comments by Planning Commission and Staff
	10. Adjournment



